
Marysville City Council Work Session 
 

March 21, 2011                                 7:00 p.m.                                          City Hall 

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Committee Reports

Presentations

Discussion Items

Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.)

1. Approval of March 7, 2011 City Council Work Session Minutes. 

2. Approval of March 14, 2011 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

Consent

3. Approval of March 16, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $380,129.17; Paid by 
Check Number's 68875 through 69051. 

4. Approval of March 23, 2011 Claims. 

5. Approval of March 18, 2011 Payroll. 

Review Bids

6. Award the 2011 Zone Boundary Modification Project. 

Public Hearings

New Business

7. Limited Contract for Event Registration Services with the Lakewood Sports 
Booster Club (LBSC). 

8. Professional Services Agreement with Kennedy/Jenks Consultants for 
Professional Services on the Crown Pacific site Brownfields Cleanup. 

9. Memorandum of Understanding between Tulalip Tribes and City of Marysville 
Regarding an Easement through Ebey Slough Tidal Lands. 

Legal

Mayor’s Business

Staff Business

Call on Councilmembers

Page 1 of 2



Marysville City Council Work Session 
 
               March 21, 2011                                  7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

Executive Session

A. Litigation

B. Personnel

C. Real Estate

Adjourn

Special Accommodations: The City of Marysville strives to provide 
accessible meetings for people with disabilities. Please contact the City 
Clerk's Office at (360) 363-8000 or 1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-
833-6388 (TDD Relay) two days prior to the meeting date if any special 
accommodations are needed for this meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Work Sessions are for City Council study and orientation - Public Input 
will be received at the March 28, 2011 City Council meeting. 

Page 2 of 2



DRAFT 

 
3/7/11 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 1 of 5 

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

Work Session 
March 7, 2011 

 
 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Jon Nehring 
 
Council: Lee Phillips, Carmen Rasmussen, Jeff Seibert, John 

Soriano, Michael Stevens, and Donna Wright 
 
Absent: Jeff Vaughan 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 

Director Sandy Langdon, City Attorney Grant Weed, Public 
Works Director Kevin Nielsen, Parks and Recreation 
Director Jim Ballew, Recording Secretary Laurie Hugdahl.  

 
CAO Hirashima reported that Councilmember Vaughan had emailed requesting an 
excused absence due to work.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
excuse the absence of Councilmember Vaughan. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Committee Reports  
 
Councilmember Seibert reported that they had a wonderful Public Works tour on Friday. 
Councilmember Stevens concurred that it was beneficial to see the projects firsthand.  
 
Presentations 
 
Discussion Items 
 
Approval of Minutes (Written Comments only Accepted from Audience) 

Item 1 - 1



DRAFT 

 
3/7/11 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 

 
1.  Approval of February 28, 2011 City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Consent 
 
2.  Approval of March 2, 2011 Claims. 
 
3.  Approval of March 9, 2011 Claims. 
 
4.  Approval of March 4, 2011 Payroll. 
 
Review Bids 
 
Public Hearings 
 
New Business 
 
5.  Renewal Lease Agreement and Contract for Caretaker Services with Jeffrey and 

Karen Pickard for Deering Wildflower Acres Park. 
 
Director Ballew stated that the caretakers have been there since 2001 and they love it. 
They are doing a fabulous job and would like to stay. There are no changes to any of 
the conditions or values associated with the contract. 
 
6.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Authorizing the 

Condemnation, Appropriation, Taking, Damaging and Acquisition of Land and 
Other Property for the Purpose of Constructing a Pedestrian and Bicycle Trail 
and Associated Improvements. 

 
Director Ballew stated that this is a Condemnation Ordinance pertaining to a piece of 
property that the City needs to acquire which is currently bank-owned. He reviewed the 
history of this property. Director Kevin Nielsen distributed a map to the Council showing 
the area. The Condemnation Ordinance has been prepared in an effort to get this under 
our permit window. Staff expects to begin construction as soon as possible and it may 
be available for use by summer. This is the last section necessary for the Bayview 
Ridge Trail Alignment. Director Nielsen added that they got comments back from 
fisheries that they want a fish-friendly culvert. The City has decided to build a small 
pedestrian bridge. 
 
Councilmember Rasmussen asked what the trail would do at Grove Street. Director 
Ballew stated that they would delineate it. There are already curb cuts there, but 
eventually they would like to do what they have done at the golf course.  
 
Councilmember Soriano stated that this is exciting news as the neighbors inquire 
regularly about this.  
 

Item 1 - 2



DRAFT 

 
3/7/11 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 3 of 5 

7.  A Resolution of the City of Marysville for the Acceptance of a $1,000.00 Gift 
Subject to Conditions. 

 
Director Ballew reported that the Marysville Noon Rotary and Steve Fulton from State 
Farm Insurance are sponsoring the Easter Egg Hunt this year.  
 
Councilmember Rasmussen asked Director Ballew to bring a card next week so all of 
the Council can sign it. Director Ballew indicated he would do that.  
 
Legal 
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
Mayor Nehring: 

• Expressed appreciation to staff for their work on the 88th Street Master Plan 
meeting last week. It was very well done.  

• He asked Jim Ballew about the possibility of opening up Deering Wildflower Park 
more to the public. Director Ballew explained that they are going to talk about 
that issue on Wednesday night. He reviewed the history of this donated property. 
It has been treated as a conservation area with limited access and limited hours. 
The City would like to look at the idea of opening the park daily for more 
consistency. Councilmember Wright asked if the caretakers are aware of this. 
Director Nielsen stated that they are aware and are supportive of the idea. 
Councilmember Seibert noted that this is similar to the concept of the Mother 
Nature’s Window property. Councilmember Wright noted that there are unlimited 
educational opportunities in that park.  

 
Staff Business 
 
Sandy Langdon had no comments. 
 
Kevin Nielsen: 

• He is still trying to get the number for what it costs Everett to get their water.  
• He reported that the total cost for the last snow event was $43,000. The 

budgeted amount for the year is $70,000, but they still have October, November, 
and December left. 

• Public Works Committee meeting was set for April 1. 
• Boys and Girls Club’s lights should be in next week.  
• Library restrooms will be completed tomorrow. 
• Staff is very busy with program implementation since they are not as busy with 

agenda items.  
 
Jim Ballew reported that the irrigation project for Strawberry Fields came in $8,000 
under budget. Work will be starting on that in the next few weeks. He commended Mike 
who did a great job with the specs. 
 

Item 1 - 3



DRAFT 

 
3/7/11 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 4 of 5 

Grant Weed: 
• Asked to add an agreement for legal services with Perkins Coie in the packet for 

next week.  
• Next week will be a time to spend some time in Executive Session updating 

Council about a handful of real estate matters and about the hearing before the 
Pollution Control Hearings Board related to Cedar Grove. 

 
Gloria Hirashima: 

• She distributed to Council a copy of city priorities and legislative district maps 
that they handed out to legislators when they were in Olympia. 

• This week staff has been busy preparing for labor arbitration which should be 
concluded this week.  

 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Carmen Rasmussen: 

• She commended Jim Ballew and Parks staff for the work they have done locating 
sponsors for different events and programs. She asked Director Ballew to pass 
on Council’s appreciation to his staff for their hard work. 

• Deering Wildflower Park is a wonderful asset to the community and she is 
excited about the trail. She loves to take out-of-town guests there when they are 
in town during the park’s limited hours. She suggested that there might be a 
class at the high school that could make use of the research facility. Director 
Ballew explained that some of the local programs have used the facility.  

 
Michael Stevens commented that on the Public Works tour when they drove north on 
Smokey Pt. Blvd. it was obvious when they drove out of Marysville because of the 
change in the cleanliness of the road following the snow event. He commended Public 
Works for their promptness in removing the sand. 
 
Lee Phillips thanked Council for the excused absence last week. 
 
Donna Wright thought that Chris Holland did an excellent job on the 88th Street open 
house. It was good to see the interest and the participation from the community. 
 
John Soriano echoed Donna Wright’s comments about the 88th Street open house. 
People who attended were very well informed and had good questions. 
 
Jeff Seibert: 

• He recalled Jennings Park in its earlier days when he and his family used to walk 
through the woods. It will be nice when they can use Deering Park and 
experience the deeper woods more often. 

• He commented on an interesting report about coffee in the news. Due to climate 
change, Costa Rica has had to move their trees up 1000 feet because the older 
coffee trees are not able to survive with the climate that is now there. They 
expect that this will drive up the price of coffee. 

Item 1 - 4



DRAFT 

 
3/7/11 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 5 of 5 

• There was discussion about the high gas prices and the impact of that on the 
City’s budgets. 

 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2011. 
 
 
_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

Item 1 - 5



March 14, 2011 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 1 of 1 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:00 p.m.
Presentations 
Snohomish County Tourism Bureau Annual Report Presentation Presented
Citizen Commendation -Brie Stewart Presented
Approval of Minutes  
Approval of February 28, 2011 City Council Meeting Minutes Approved
Approval of the February 16, 2011 Special Meeting Minutes Approved
Consent Agenda  
Approval of March 2, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $1,351,377.58; Paid 
by Check Number's 68593 through 68747. 

Approved

Approval of March 9, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $327,289.87; Paid by 
Check Number's 68748 through 68874. 

Approved

Approval of March 4, 2011 Payroll in the Amount of $1,327,502.36; Paid 
by Check Number's 24011 through 24055 with Check Number 24009 
Voided. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Renewal Lease Agreement and Contract 
for Caretaker Services with Jeffrey and Karen Pickard for Deering 
Wildflower Acres Park. 

Approved

New Business 
An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Authorizing the 
Condemnation, Appropriation, Taking, Damaging and Acquisition of Land 
and Other Property for the Purpose of Constructing a Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Trail and Associated Improvements. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2855

A Resolution of the City of Marysville for the Acceptance of a $1,000.00 
Gift Subject to Conditions. 

Approved
Res. No. 2300

Legal 
Authorize Mayor to Sign Special Counsel Agreement for Legal Services 
between City of Marysville and Perkins Coie LLP. 

Approved

Mayor’s Business 
Staff Business 
Call on Councilmembers 
Adjournment 8:15
 

Item 2 - 1



DRAFT 

 
3/14/11 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 7 

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
March 14, 2011 

 
 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. David Carnes of Cross Connections Ministries gave the 
invocation. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Jon Nehring 
 
Council: Lee Phillips, Carmen Rasmussen, Jeff Seibert, John 

Soriano, Michael Stevens, Jeff Vaughan, and Donna Wright 
 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 

Director Sandy Langdon, Police Chief Smith, City Attorney 
Grant Weed, Public Works Director Kevin Nielsen, Parks 
and Recreation Director Jim Ballew, Chief Information 
Officer Doug Buell, Recording Secretary Laurie Hugdahl.  

 
Committee Reports  
 
Councilmember Rasmussen reported on the March 9 Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Board meeting where the following items were discussed: 

• Director Ballew has been working on a Parks and Recreation survey as part of 
the 2012-2017 Parks and Recreation Comprehensive Plan process. The Board 
had input into the content of the survey and the items that will be measured. 
Councilmember Rasmussen invited Council to review a copy of the draft survey. 
This will be discussed at Marysville University on May 18 as well.  

• The Board approved elimination of the 24-hour waiting period for reservations.  
• The Board approved a request to modify the hours for Deering Wildflower Acres 

Park to match the rest of the parks in the City. 
• Councilmember Rasmussen distributed two thank you cards, one to Marysville 

noon rotary for their donation for the Easter Egg Hunt and one to the 

Item 2 - 2



DRAFT 

 
3/14/11 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 7 

Soroptomists’ Club for helping with installation of Wi-Fi at the community center 
and helped with funds to provide handicap-accessible swings at some of our 
parks. 

• Waste Management is sponsoring concerts and movies this year. The Venture 
Church is sponsoring swim nights. She expressed appreciation for organizations 
in the community who are actively supporting the efforts of Parks and Recreation 
Department.  

• Healthy Communities Challenge Day is June 4.  
• Parks Maintenance staff are inspecting and repairing playgrounds. Restrooms 

should be opened this week. Irrigation at Strawberry Fields should be completed 
this week. Softball fields at the high school have been prepared and will be ready 
for tournaments.  

• The online registration process has been phenomenally successful. At least 1/3 
of the reservations are coming in online. 

• Soccer registration is done. 
• Spring and summer class listings are already online. 
• Councilmember Rasmussen expressed appreciation to Parks staff for having 

programs that generate revenue, for improving efficiencies, and expanding 
classes and programs.  

 
Councilmember Vaughan reported on the Graffiti Task Force meeting held March 3 
where the following items were discussed: 

• There was discussion about the use of volunteers in the community to clean up 
graffiti via a community clean-up event three times a year. A sub-committee was 
put together to explore opportunities to do this. 

• There was a report about the work that the MVPs are doing with the police. 
Neighborhood Watch programs are expanding. There are 12 to 15 active 
Neighborhood Watch groups in the city. The Task Force discussed how to 
involve these groups in graffiti deterrent and possibly graffiti clean-up. 

• SRO and school personnel assisted in the arrest of a 17-year old at one of the 
high schools who was a prolific tagger. Councilmember Vaughan expressed 
appreciation for the work of the Police department on this. 

• Mayor Nehring added that Community Transit will be testing three different types 
of glass covering in an effort to thwart etching of glass at CT stops.  

 
Presentations 
 
A. Snohomish County Tourism Bureau Annual Report Presentation 
 
Amy Spain gave a PowerPoint presentation (distributed to Council) on the Snohomish 
County Tourism Bureau 2010 Annual Report. Highlights included the following: 

• Tourism in Snohomish County decreased 4.4% for a total economic impact of 
$797.6 million. 

• Generated 14,927 requests for information from ads. 
• 470,949 web visitors; up 9.5% over 2009. 

Item 2 - 3



DRAFT 

 
3/14/11 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 7 

• Visitors to SCTB visitor centers decreased about 3% over 2009. Visitation 
countywide was down about 6%. 

• Achieved $387,608 of media coverage – up 177.9% 
• Off-season discount program (aimed at the Canadian traveler) bookings were 

down considerably. 
• 10,270 tentative and definite group room nights were booked representing $15.1 

million in economic impact. 
• Hotels saw an increase in RevPar of 1.9%  
• Hotel motel tax collections were 3.5%. 

 
Discussion: 
 
Councilmember Wright thanked Ms. Spain for her hard work. She noted that for the 
convention and tour group sales and service Ms. Spain mentioned all of the 
communities around Marysville, but not Marysville. Ms. Spain explained that often the 
itineraries are fulfilling the specific requests of the tour groups and for 2010 they didn’t 
get a chance to visit Marysville.   
 
An audience member commented that there were no references to Tulalip Inn or the 
reservation. He asked if these figures and calculations include the activities of the 
Tribes. Ms. Spain said she doesn’t keep track of the Tulalip Tribes Resort because they 
do not contribute their numbers to the Smith Travel Research which is where the 
Snohomish County Tourism Bureau gets their numbers for hotel occupancies and 
average rates. She noted that they do work closely with the Tribes and they are now a 
financial partner of the Tourism Bureau.  
 
B. Citizen Commendation -Brie Stewart 
 
Mayor Nehring reviewed Ms. Stewart’s response to a crime in process and expressed 
appreciation for her actions and bravery.  
 
Audience Participation - None 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
1. Approval of February 28, 2011 City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Councilmember Phillips noted that he would be abstaining since he was not present. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Soriano, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously (6-0) with 
Councilmember Phillips abstaining. 
 

Approval of the February 16, 2011 Special Meeting Minutes 
 

Item 2 - 4



DRAFT 

 
3/14/11 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 7 

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously (4-0) with 
Councilmembers Rasmussen, Soriano, and Wright abstaining. 
 
Consent 
 
2.  Approval of March 2, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $1,351,377.58; Paid by 

Check Number's 68593 through 68747.  
 
3.  Approval of March 9, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $327,289.87; Paid by Check 

Number's 68748 through 68874.  
 
4.  Approval of March 4, 2011 Payroll in the Amount of $1,327,502.36; Paid by 

Check Number's 24011 through 24055 with Check Number 24009 Voided.  
 
5.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Renewal Lease Agreement and Contract for 

Caretaker Services with Jeffrey and Karen Pickard for Deering Wildflower Acres 
Park. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve Consent Agenda items 2, 3, 4, and 5. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Review Bids 
 
Public Hearings 
 
New Business 
 
6.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Authorizing the 

Condemnation, Appropriation, Taking, Damaging and Acquisition of Land and 
Other Property for the Purpose of Constructing a Pedestrian and Bicycle Trail 
and Associated Improvements. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Soriano, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2855. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
7.  A Resolution of the City of Marysville for the Acceptance of a $1,000.00 Gift 

Subject to Conditions. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
approve Resolution No. 2300. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Legal 
 
8.  Special Counsel Agreement for Legal Services between City of Marysville and 

Perkins Coie LLP.  
 

Item 2 - 5



DRAFT 

 
3/14/11 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 7 

City Attorney Weed explained the purpose of this agreement for special legal counsel 
regarding the Cedar Grove Compost matter. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Special Counsel Agreement for Legal Services between 
City of Marysville and Perkins Coie LLP. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Mayor's Business 
 
Mayor Nehring: 

• Thanked the Fire department, Community Development department, and also 
the Fire Marshal department for Smoke Alarm Saturday. 

• At the SERS Board Meeting last Friday they formalized a policy establishing a 
10% reserve and also formalized a single-source purchasing policy.  

• Staff scheduled a meeting with representatives from Wal-Mart and the Rock 
Creek HOA which was very successful. A lot of the HOA’s questions were 
answered and they left the meeting satisfied with the outcome. One concern they 
might still have is the tire shop, however they were relieved at Wal-Mart’s efforts.  

• He commended the Parks staff on another great basketball season. 
 
Staff Business 
 
Kevin Nielsen commented that as a result of the tremendous amount of rain there are a 
lot of stormwater issues. He discussed some lessons learned from the recent disaster in 
Japan. He stated the importance of tabletop exercises, but also stressed the importance 
of citizens being prepared to be on their own for some amount of time in the event of a 
catastrophe.  
 
Chief Smith: 

• The Emergency Management Plan is complete and will be coming to Council 
soon.  

• He agreed with Director Nielsen that emergency preparedness is a huge deal for 
both government and citizens. 

• Crime stats were down overall for the City. He credited redeployment with this 
success.  

• Overtime expenditures are down as well. Sergeants are doing an outstanding job 
looking at what can be done to reduce costs. 

• He referred to a domestic violence situation last week and highlighted Sgt. Larry 
Buell, Sgt. Deryck McLeod, and Lt. Goldman for their excellent work on this case. 

• The NITE team served four search warrants during the week, removed a lot of 
drugs off the street, and arrested a lot of people. 

• He highlighted Commander Krusey, Commander Lamoureux, Lt. Rasmussen, Lt. 
Goldman, and Lt. Wade for the great job that they do making sure we are 
listening to what our folks are doing as well as providing important leadership and 
direction for the department. He also commended Bob Dolhanyk for doing a 
wonderful job as well. 

Item 2 - 6



DRAFT 

 
3/14/11 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 6 of 7 

 
Jim Ballew: 

• Basketball has come to a close. Soccer begins tomorrow.  
• He commended Dave Hall who did a great job with the basketball program. 
• They received word from the Tulalips that they are signing the MOU for the 

bridge.  
• There are some park closures up north due to soil saturation. The off-leash dog 

park and part of Strawberry Fields are also closed.  
• Deering Wildflower Acres Parks’ hours will change on April 1. The Park Board 

agreed unanimously with Council on that.  
• Land Water Conservation Fund passed yesterday which is good news for 

funding.  
 
Sandy Langdon reminded the Council that there would be a Finance Committee this 
Wednesday. 
 
Grant Weed said he would be bringing several discussion items to Council regarding 
some tools and policy decisions they might consider implementing.  
 
Gloria Hirashima: 

• Regarding emergency preparedness, the CERT course (Community Emergency 
Response Team) will begin at the end of the month. This is a great opportunity 
for citizens to get trained in emergency response. The city is a co-sponsor of 
that. This is a 7-week training that begins in March.  

• The arbitration hearing on the DOC issue was last week. We are still awaiting the 
response. 

 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Carmen Rasmussen: 

• She reported that the Parks department and the golf course are working on 
possibly having a night golfing opportunity. 

• Relay for Life was interested in knowing if the Council is putting together a team. 
Mayor Nehring said there is an active city employees’ team and encouraged 
others to sign up as well. 

• She commented that the disaster in Japan is a wake-up call and a tremendous 
tragedy. 

 
Lee Phillips said he may be able to attend the Finance Committee meeting, but it is 
unlikely due to his work schedule. He concurred with CAO Hirashima about the CERT 
training and the importance for citizens to be prepared. 
 
John Soriano acknowledged the amount of work that Bob Dolhanyk has done on the 
Emergency Management Plan. 
 
Michael Stevens had no comments.  

Item 2 - 7



DRAFT 

 
3/14/11 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 7 of 7 

 
Jeff Vaughan thanked the Council for excusing his absence last week. 
 
Donna Wright said she attended a large gathering of senior citizens where Sgt. McLeod 
gave a good presentation on how to avoid getting scammed. There will be a free 
pancake breakfast on Wed from 8 to 9:30 and they will be discussing fall prevention.  
 
Jeff Seibert commented on a letter to the editor with positive comments about the 
handling of the roads in the snow. He asked staff for the name of someone who does 
presentations on emergency preparedness. Director Nielsen said he would forward a 
name to him. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2011. 
 
 
_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 
 

Item 2 - 8



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 28, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: ~ 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT:BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March 
16,2011 claims in the amount of$380,129.17 paid by Check No.'s 68875 through 
69051. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 3 - 1



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-3 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $380,129.17 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.' S 68875 THROUGH 69051 ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS 
AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE 
AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS. 

ATFf 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 16TH DAY OF MARCH 
2011. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 3 - 2



DATE: 3/11/201 J CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: J
TIME: 9:4'7:23AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 3/11/2011 TO 3/16/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

68875 REVENUE, DEPT OF SALES & USE TAXES - FEB. 2011 CITY CLERK 0.23 
REVENUE, DEPT OF INFORMATION SERVICES 1.43 
REVENUE, DEPT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 2.42 
REVENUE, DEPT OF POLICE ADMINISTRATION 13.74 
REVENUE, DEPT OF GOLF COURSE 15.45 
REVENUE, DEPT OF ER&R 64.04 
REVENUE, DEPT OF PRO-SHOP 127.65 
REVENUE, DEPT OF CITY STREETS 179.40 
REVENUE, DEPT OF GENERAL FUND 184.20 
REVENUE, DEPT OF WATER/SEWER OPERATION 1,481.33 
REVENUE, DEPT OF GOLF COURSE 2,351.14 
REVENUE, DEPT OF STORM DRAINAGE 6,034.74 
REVENUE, DEPT OF SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 25,137.78 
REVENUE, DEPT OF UTIL ADMIN 48,942.61 

68876 ACCURINT BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS POLICE ADMINISTRATION 99.69 
68877 ACE ACME SEPTIC SVC PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL WATER RESERVOIRS 90.00 
68878 ADKINS, HELEN M. UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 58.33 
68879 ADVANTAGE BUILDING S EXTRA CLEANING HOURS-KBCC RECREATION SERVICES 100.00 
68880 ALFYS PIZZA PIZZA'S FOR PARKS STAFF RECREATION SERVICES 47.21 
68881 ALLEN, DAVID REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 60.00 
68882 ALLIED EMPLOYERS MEMBERSHIP DUES/PENSION-MARCH PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 2,426.13 
68883 AMERICAN CLEANERS DRY CLEANING SERVICES POLICE PATROL 4.34 

AMERICAN CLEANERS OFFICE OPERATIONS 30.40 
AMERICAN CLEANERS POLICE ADMINISTRATION 60.74 
AMERICAN CLEANERS DETENTION & CORRECTION 70.60 
AMERICAN CLEANERS POLICE INVESTIGATION 148.46 

68884 AMERICAN TAXI SERVIC REFUND BUSINESS LICENSE GENL FUND BUS L1C & PERMI 40.00 
68885 ANDERTON, MIKE UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 55.16 
68886 ANDES LAND SURVEY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GMA - STREET 350.00 
68887 ARIES, EVELYN UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 43.32 
68888 ASPEN, MICHAEL INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 126.00 
68889 ASSOCIATED BAG SUPPLIES GENERAL FUND -85.67 

ASSOCIATED BAG DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,081.75 
68890 BABCOCK, JOSEPHINE S INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 415.80 
68891 BALCEDA, JANET CLASS REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 86.40 
68892 BANDWIDTH.COM INC MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE COMPUTER SERVICES 105.60 
68893 BAXTER, JOANN REFUND RENTAL DEPOSIT GENERAL FUND 200.00 
68894 BELMARK PROPERTY MNG GEDDES MARINA MANAGEMENT-02l11 STORM DRAINAGE 2,085.00 

BELMARK PROPERTY MNG GEDDES MARINA MANAGEMENT-01l11 STORM DRAINAGE 3,818.75 
68895 BICKFORD FORD FRONT BRAKE PAD SET ER&R 140.70 

BICKFORD FORD COOLING FAN-#P134 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 218.21 
68896 BOB BARKER COMPANY CREDIT DETENTION & CORRECTION -112.73 

BOB BARKER COMPANY SUPPLIES DETENTION & CORRECTION 773.53 
68897 BONNELL, ELLEN UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 28.80 

38898 BOTHELL MUNICIPAL BAIL POSTED GENERAL FUND 2,100.00 
58899 BRINKS INC ARMORED TRUCK SERVICE GOLF ADMINISTRATION 97.23 

BRINKS INC UTIL ADMIN 171.74 
BRINKS INC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 171.75 
BRINKS INC POLICE ADMINISTRATION 317.68 
BRINKS INC UTILITY BILLING 317.68 
BRINKS INC MUNICIPAL COURTS 317.68 

38900 BRKMANAGEMENTSRVCS EHM - JANUARY 2011 DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,501.50 

38901 BROWER, MARY CLASS REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 54.00 
38902 BUILDING SPECIALTIES FLAT WHITE SPRAY PAINT UTIL ADMIN 60.82 
38903 BUMGARNER,FRANCES UTILITY TAX REBATE UTIL ADMIN 35.51 

BUMGARNER,FRANCES NON-DEPARTMENTAL 37.61 
BUMGARNER,FRANCES UTIL ADMIN 120.56 

Item 3 - 3



DATE: 3/11/20] 1 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 2
TIME: 9:47:23AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 3/11/2011 TO 3/16/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

68904 CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON CAR WASHES ANIMAL CONTROL 4.50 
CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON POLICE PATROL 171.00 

68905 CARRS ACE SUPPLIES WASTE WATER TREATMENT 11.92 

CARRS ACE SUPPLIES FOR MOSS CONTROL SEWER LIFT STATION 48.29 
68906 CDW GOVERNMENT INC CAMERA FOR COURTS POLICE ADMINISTRATION 446.11 

68907 CEMEX CLASS B ASPHALT STORM DRAINAGE 352.24 

68908 CHAMPION BOLT HEAT SHRINK TUBING STORM DRAINAGE 16.83 
CHAMPION BOLT SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 16.84 
CHAMPION BOLT SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 67.33 

CHAMPION BOLT STORM DRAINAGE 67.34 

68909 CHAVEZ, KAY UTILITY TAX REBATE UTIL ADMIN 35.51 

CHAVEZ, KAY UTIL ADMIN 120.56 
68910 CITIES & TOWNS AWC LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION EXECUTIVE ADMIN 60.00 

CITIES & TOWNS CITY COUNCIL 6000 

68911 CODE PUBLISHING MMC ORD ALERT, 2852 CITY CLERK 71.18 

CODE PUBLISHING MMC ELECTRONIC UPDATE CITY CLERK 291.82 
68912 COFFMAN, CINDY UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 29.65 

COFFMAN, CINDY UTIL ADMIN 35.51 

COFFMAN, CINDY UTIL ADMIN 120.56 

68913 CORPORATE OFFICE SPL WIPES ER&R 94.43 

68914 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF INMATE MEALS DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,163.40 

CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,407.25 

CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,424.40 

68915 COSTLESS SENIOR SRVC INMATE PRESCRIPTIONS DETENTION & CORRECTION 18.44 

68916 CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING-STRICKLAND TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 350.00 
68917 CRISTIANO'S MEAL REIMBURSEMENT PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 7.15 

CRISTIANO'S PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 7.80 
CRISTIANO'S PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 9.25 
CRISTIANO'S EXECUTIVE ADMIN 9.36 
CRISTIANO'S PARK & RECREATION FAC 9.36 

CRISTIANO'S PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 9.60 

CRISTIANO'S PARK & RECREATION FAC 10.30 
CRISTIANO'S PARK & RECREATION FAC 14.34 

CRISTIANO'S EXECUTIVE ADMIN 14.35 

CRISTIANO'S PARK & RECREATION FAC 15.55 

CRISTIANO'S EXECUTIVE ADMIN 21.86 
CRISTIANO'S EXECUTIVE ADMIN 23.35 

68918 DAMBACHER, KARLA UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 75.44 

68919 DB SECURE SHRED SHREDDING SERVICES CITY CLERK 7.31 
DB SECURE SHRED FINANCE-GENL 7.32 
DB SECURE SHRED UTILITY BILLING 7.32 

DB SECURE SHRED EXECUTIVE ADMIN 9.56 
DB SECURE SHRED LEGAL - PROSECUTION 9.57 
DB SECURE SHRED PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 19.13 
DB SECURE SHRED POLICE INVESTIGATION 36.68 
DB SECURE SHRED POLICE PATROL 36.68 
DB SECURE SHRED DETENTION & CORRECTION 36.68 
DB SECURE SHRED OFFICE OPERATIONS 36.68 
DB SECURE SHRED POLICE ADMINISTRATION 36.70 

68920 DEMIGLlO, KATHLEEN UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 30.20 
DEMIGLlO, KATHLEEN UTIL ADMIN 35.51 
DEMIGLlO, KATHLEEN UTIL ADMIN 120.56 

68921 DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE - FORD FOCUS POLICE PATROL 43.44 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE MPD11-01239 POLICE PATROL 43.44 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE MPD11-1205 POLICE PATROL 43.44 

68922 DIVERSINT COURTS PRINTER PARTS COMPUTER SERVICES 30.19 
68923 DRUG BUY FUND DRUG FUND REIMBURSEMENT POLICE PATROL 1,500.00 

Item 3 - 4



DATE: 3/11/2011 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3 
TIME:	 9:47:23AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

68924	 E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 

68925 EAGLE FENCE 

68926 EASON, CHRISTINA 

68927 ECOLOGY, DEPT. OF 
68928 EDGE ANALYTICAL 

EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 

68929 ELLIS, JOSEPHINE M 
68930 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY 

68931 ENVIRONMENTAL RES 
68932 ERDLE, L1NNIE 

ERDLE, L1NNIE 
ERDLE, L1NNIE 

68933 EVERGREEN DISTRICT 
68934 FELDMAN & LEE P.S. 
68935 FIRE PROTECTION,INC 

FIRE PROTECTION,INC 

68936 FITCH, RAEDEENE 
68937 FLOYD, CHRIS 
68938 FULLERTON & ASSOCIAT 
68939 GADWAY, ELSIE 
68940 GEBREHIWOT, NEGASI 
68941 GOVCONNECTION INC 

GOVCONNECTION INC 
68942 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO 
68943 HANSEL, BILLY 
68944 HANSON, LORNA 
68945 HAYS,MARSHA 

HAYS, MARSHA 
HAYS,MARSHA 

68946	 HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 

68947 HEBERT,MEYNA 
68948 HOME DEPOT 
68949 INFORMATION SERVICES 
68950 IRON MOUNTAIN 

IRON MOUNTAIN 
38951 JAEGER,HENRY 
38952 JDSINC 
38953 JENSEN, LAVONNE 

38954 JERMYN, JAY 
38955 JERMYN, TERRANCE 
38956 KEATOR, ROBERT 
38957 KENWORTH NORTHWEST 

KENWORTH NORTHWEST 
KENWORTH NORTHWEST 

38958 KINGSFORD, ANDREA 

FOR INVOICES FROM 3/11/2011 TO 3/16/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

WRENCH KIT-MILL BLDG 
120V ELEMENT-MILL BLDG 

SUPPLIES 

DISHWASHER PARTS-MILL BLDG 
VINYL HOSE-MILL BLDG 
MISC. FASTNERS 

SAW BLADE,FINISH NAILS,SCREWS 
MISC. PAINT SUPPLIES 
MATERIAL/LABOR-PSB IMPOUND 
REFUND 
WW NPDES PERMIT FEES-2ND 1/2 2 
LAB ANALYSIS 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 
EMPLOYMENT CHECKS 
MISC. TESTING FOR WWTP 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 

BAIL POSTED 
PUBLIC DEFENDER 
CREDIT 
FIRE ALARM/SECURITY MONITORING 
CLASS REFUND 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 
REFUND-OVERPAYMENT 
MISC. PERIPHERALS 

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING & TAPE 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 

4" COUPLING 
ANGLE METER VALVES (7) 
SHOVELS & MISC. HANDLES 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 
MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 
TEL ECOMMUNICATIONS 
4X8" ROCK 
1 1/4" MINUS & 4X8" ROCK 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 
REPLACE DOOR CLOSER-PSB 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 

CLASS REFUND 
CREDIT 
MUD FLAPS & DIESEL FUEL ADDITI 
AIR COMPRESSOR REBUILD KIT 
SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

MAINT OF GENL PLANT 8.68 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 11.72 

COMPUTER SERVICES 12.32 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 23.43
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 24.20
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 27.14
 
PUMPING PLANT 36.29
 
PUMPING PLANT 69.44
 
WATER RESERVOIRS 120.01
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 1,656.15
 
PARKS-RECREATION 60.00
 
UTIL ADMIN 18,029.44
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 20.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 160.00
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 93.41
 
POLICE PATROL 9.50
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 417.39
 
UTIL ADMIN 35.51
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 37.79
 
UTIL ADMIN 120.56
 
GENERAL FUND 550.00
 
LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 15,000.00
 
L1BRARY-GENL -701.79
 
L1BRARY-GENL 733.50
 
PARKS-RECREATION 59.00
 
RECREATION SERVICES 2,185.05
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 715.00
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 39.89
 
GENL FUND BUS L1C & PERMI 20.00
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 27.47
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 72.74
 
LIBRARY-GENL 261.25
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 93.05
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 92.03
 
UTIL ADMIN 35.51
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 45.44
 
UTIL ADMIN 120.56
 
MAINTENANCE 7.13
 
WATER CAPITAL PRO,IECTS 338.60
 
ER&R 376.43
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 35.86
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 9.50
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 1,121.80
 
STORM DRAINAGE 351.06
 
STORM DRAINAGE 449.08
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 60.83
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 273.24
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 46.08
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 38.75
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 17.38
 

PARKS-RECREATION 60.00
 
ER&R -7.62
 
ER&R 128.59
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 129.87
 
RECREATION SERVICES 79.59
 

Item 3 - 5



DATE: 3/11/2011 
TIME: 9:47:23AM 

CHK# 

68959 
68960 
68961 

68962 

68963 

68964 

68965 
68966 
68967 

68968 

68969 
68970 
68971 
68972 
68973 
68974 
68975 
68976 

68977 
68978 

68979 
68980 

68981 

VENDOR 

LA CASSE, DARLINE 
LAMPTON,KATHLEEN 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LOVE, PATRICIA GAIL 

LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 
LUCIER, LUCILLE 
LUCIER, LUCILLE 

LUCIER, LUCILLE 
LYON, LEXIE 
LYONS, JULIE 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MASTER MARINE SERVIC 
MCFADDEN, SYLVIA 
MCKELVEY-Blno. M 
MICROFLEX INC 
MILLER AUTOMOTIVE 
MISQUEZ, SAMUEL & SA 
MIZELL, TARA 

MOTOR TRUCKS 
MOTOR TRUCKS 
MYERS, BERNICE E. 
NELSON PETROLEUM 

NELSON, CHRISTINA 
NELSON, LOLA 
NELSON, LOLA 
NELSON, LOLA 

NICHOLS, JOYCE 
NICHOLS, JOYCE 
NICHOLS, JOYCE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 3/11/2011 TO 3/16/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 

AUSTIN, CLYDE (RENEWAL)
 
BunRUM, MEL (ORIGINAL)
 
FLEMING, RICHARD (RENEWAL)
 
GREGORY, HEATHER (ORIGINAL)
 

HUFFMAN, TRACY (ORIGINAL)
 
PENNINGTON, PAUL (RENEWAL)
 
SIGMAN, MICHAEL (RENEWAL)
 
UTILITY TAX REBATE
 

ADAPTERS, BLANK COVER
 
WORK LIGHTS, OUTDOOR CORD & LA
 
UTILITY TAX REBATE
 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
 
UTILITY TAX REBATE
 
SUPPLIES
 

ENVELOPES
 
SUPPLIES
 
WINDOW ENVELOPES
 
SUPPLIES
 
WATER-1050 COLUMBIA AVE
 
4" FIRELlNE-1049 STATE AVE
 
WTR/SWR-316 CEDAR AVE
 
WTRlSWR-514 DELTA AVE
 
WTR/SWR-1050 COLUMBIA AVE
 
WTR/SWR-601 DELTA AVE
 
WTRlSWR-61 STATE AVE
 
WTR/SWR-80 COLUMBIA AVE
 

YARD CONTAINER-80 COLUMBIA AVE
 
WTR/SWRlYRD CONTAINER-1015 STA
 
WTR/SWRNRD CONTAINER-1049 STA
 
WTRlSWRNARD CONTAINER-1326 1S
 
WTRlSWRNARD CONTAINER-514 DEL
 
GARBAGE CART-80 COLUMBIA AVE
 
WTR/SWRNRD CONTAINER-80 COLUM
 

WATER-80 COLUMBIA AVE
 
MISC. PARTS FOR #553
 
UTILITY TAX REBATE
 

TAX AUDIT PROGRAM-02/11
 
REFUND BUSINESS LICENSE
 
UTILITY TAX REBATE
 
SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT
 
PARTS FOR #J020
 

UTILITY TAX REBATE
 
1/35 DURA-LITH
 

UTILITY TAX REBATE
 

PAGE: 4 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

WATER RESERVOIRS 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
UTIL ADMIN 
UTIL ADMIN 
GENERAL FUND 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
POLICE PATROL 

LEGAL - PROSECUTION 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
FINANCE-GENL 
POLICE PATROL 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
ADMIN FACILITIES 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 

ROADW AY MAINTENANCE 
COURT FACILITIES 
ADMIN FACILITIES 
STORM DRAINAGE 
COMMUNITY CENTER 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
FINANCE-GENL 
GENL FUND BUS L1C & PERMI 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
RECREATION SERVICES 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
UTIL ADMIN 

UTIL ADMIN 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
UTIL ADMIN 
UTIL ADMIN 

49.19 
25.92 
18.00 
18.00 
18.00 
18.00 

18.00 
18.00 
18.00 
49.81 

16.66 
5670 
23.13 
35.51 

120.56 
100.00 
73.15 
41.69 

70.63 
118.00 
234.58 
380.00 

33.43 
63.88 
95.14 
95.14 

105.21 
125.34 
175.64 
176.72 

575.00 
636.10 
704.76 
705.80 
739.54 
751.12 

1,220.66 
1,542.06 

1,789.25 
348.40 

34.49 
77.11 

310.75 
50.00 
87.33 
29.15 
45.10 
65.56 
48.44 

105.66 
16.10 
24.72 

35.51 

120.56 
33.41 
35.51 

120.56 

Item 3 - 6



DATE: 3/11/201 J CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 5 
TIME: 9:47:23AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 3/11/2011 TO 3/16/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

68982 NORTHEND TRUCK EQUIP SNOW PLOW CUnlNG EDGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 527.52 

68983 NORTHWEST CASCADE HONEY BUCKET RENTAL PARK & RECREATION FAC 111.38 

68984 NOYES, SIGNA UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 69.53 

68985 NWPAC ACCREDITATION DUES POLICE ADMINISTRATION 100.00 

68986 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES UTIL ADMIN 9.62 

OFFICE DEPOT UTIL ADMIN 18.40 

OFFICE DEPOT ENGR-GENL 18.40 

OFFICE DEPOT UTIL ADMIN 41.80 

OFFICE DEPOT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 41.81 

OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE OPERATIONS 47.93 

OFFICE DEPOT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 54.41 

OFFICE DEPOT UTIL ADMIN 63.51 
OFFICE DEPOT PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 94.22 

OFFICE DEPOT POLICE PATROL 140.00 

OFFICE DEPOT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 168.50 

OFFICE DEPOT POLICE PATROL 168.50 

OFFICE DEPOT FINANCE-GENL 171.91 

68987 OLSON, CHAENTEL UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 15.91 

68988 OTAK PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SURFACE WATER CAPITAL pi 345.20 

68989 PACIFIC POWER BAnER BAnERIES ER&R 49.52 

68990 PALMER, CANDIDA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 200.00 

68991 PART WORKS INC, THE O-RING SETS, COVERS WATER CROSS CNTL 198.35 

68992 PARTS STORE, THE SPARK PLUGS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6.48 

PARTS STORE, THE REAR BRAKE PAD SET EQUIPMENT RENTAL 18.45 

PARTS STORE, THE BALL JOINT-#P112 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 53.03 

PARTS STORE, THE OXYGEN SENSOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 58.11 

PARTS STORE, THE SEALS & BEARINGS MAINTENANCE 85.75 

PARTS STORE, THE MISC. FILTERS, LIGHTS, ETC. ER&R 358.03 

PARTS STORE, THE MIRROR ASSEMBLY ER&R 459.25 

68993 PEACE OF MIND MINUTE TAKING SERVICE CITY CLERK 99.20 

PEACE OF MIND CITY CLERK 124.00 

68994 PEAVEY,LYNN COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR EVIDENCE POLICE PATROL 371.53 

68995 PETERSON, RICHARD UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 64.15 

68996 PHILLIPS, PERCY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 60.75 

68997 POSTAL SERVICE MAILING COSTS EXECUTIVE ADMIN 3,685.33 

68998 PUD ACCT #2026-7070-9 STREET LIGHTING 44.53 

PUD ACCT #2022-2076-0 MAINTENANCE 79.92 

PUD ACCT #2008-0070-4 STREET LIGHTING 154.08 

PUD ACCT #2008-1280-8 PUMPING PLANT 657.03 

PUD ACCT #2024-6155-4 SEWER LIFT STATION 1,240.32 

PUD ACCT #2016-3963-0 MAINTENANCE 2,346.93 

PUD ACCT #2028-8209-8 STREET LIGHTING 8,082.47 

PUD STREET LIGHTING 12,641.83 

68999 PUGET SOUND SECURITY KEYS POLICE INVESTIGATION 12.80 

69000 R&R PRODUCTS INC ROLLER,BEARINGS & CLOCK MAINTENANCE 376.63 

69001 REID-BOLES, JEAN UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 55.08 

69002 RH2 ENGINEERING INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTIL ADMIN 2,652.25 

69003 ROODZANT,AUGUSTA UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 54.93 

69004 ROTH, ALLAN NON-DEPARTMENTAL 54.99 

69005 ROY ROBINSON DOOR HINGE-#538 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 55.52 

69006 SAHIN, SARAH RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

69007 SCHARBACH,KELLI CLASS REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 59.00 

59008 SCIENTIFIC SUPPLY CLEAR PVC TUBING WASTE WATER TREATMENT 76.78 

69009 scon, DOROTHY A. UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 52.61 
39010 SEATILE PUBLIC UTILI GPS ANNUAL SUBSCRIBER BILLING STORM DRAINAGE 1,900.00 
39011 SENIOR SERVICES OF S AD IN 2011-12 SENIOR SOURCE GU COMMUNITY CENTER 95.00 
39012 SHANKLE, CRAIG INSTRUCTOR SERVICES COMMUNITY CENTER 48.00 

Item 3 - 7



DATE: 3/11/201 I CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 6 
TI\t1E: 9:47:23AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK # VENDOR 

69013 SHERIFF & POLICE 

69014 SMITH, KAREN L 
69015 SNO CO ECON DEV COUN 
69016 SNO CO TREASURER 

SNO CO TREASURER 
SNO CO TREASURER 
SNO CO TREASURER 

69017 SNO CO TREASURER 
69018 SNOPAC 

69019 SNYDER, HARRIED 
69020 SONITROL 

SONITROL
 
SONITROL
 
SONITROL
 
SONITROL
 
SONITROL
 
SONITROL
 

69021 SOUND PUBLISHING 
SOUND PUBLISHING 

69022 SOUND SAFETY 
SOUND SAFETY 

69023 STATE PATROL 
69024 STEDMAN, SANDRA 
69025 STEVENS, JODI 
69026 STRATEGIES 360 

STRATEGIES 360 
STRATEGIES 360 
STRATEGIES 360 

69027 TEDFORD,RENEE 
69028 THOMPSON, ELIZABETH 
69029 THYSSENKRUPPELEVATO 

THYSSENKRUPPELEVATO 
69030 TIDMORE FLAGS 

TIDMORE FLAGS 
69031 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 
69032 ULTRA ELECTRIC LLC 
69033 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 
69034 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 
69035 UTILITIES UNDERGROUN 
69036 VANSOEST, JOHN 
69037 VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

69038 VERIZON/FRONTIER 
69039 WA STATE TREASURER 

WA STATE TREASURER 
69040 WARD, JENNIFER 
69041 WATSON,IMOGENE 
69042 WATSON-DALBEY, INA 

WATSON-DALBEY, INA 
WATSON-DALBEY, INA 

39043 WEBB, CYNTHIA 
39044 WEED GRAAFSTRA 

WEED GRAAFSTRA 
WEED GRAAFSTRA 
WEED GRAAFSTRA 

FOR INVOICES FROM 3/11/2011 TO 3/16/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SCSPCA DUES-SMITH,R
 
UTILITY TAX REBATE
 
MEETING
 
2011 PROPERTY TAXES
 

CRIME VICTIMIWITNESS FUNDS 
DISPATCH SERVICES 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 
SECURITY SERVICE-MARCH 2011 

LEGAL ADS 

REPLACEMENTJEANS~YONS 

REPLACEMENT JEANS-BUELL,JOHN 
BACKGROUND CHECKS-02/11 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE-CITY 
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE-PSB 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE FLAGS 

AP & PAYROLL CHECKS 
STREET LIGHT CIRCUIT REPAIR 
SHIPPING EXPENSE 

EXCAVATION NOTIFICATION-02/11 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 
ACCT #109367558610 

ACCT #107567892708 
ACCT #POLE BLDG 
ACCT #106741103110 
ACCT # 971967546-00001 

PUBLIC SAFETY & BLDG REVENUE 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
UTILITY TAX REBATE 

CLASS REFUND 
LEGAL SERVICES-02/11 
FORTEITURES - FEBRUARY 2011 
LEGAL SERVICES-02/11 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 35.00 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 40.06 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 35.00 
STORM DRAINAGE 10.86 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 154.91 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 370.00
 
WATER RESERVOIRS 5,965.87
 
CRIME VICTIM 850.37
 
COMMUNICATION CENTER 64,984.53
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 52.47
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 9300
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 122.00
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 132.00
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 232.33
 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 232.33
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 308.00
 
UTIL ADMIN 391.00
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 40.41
 
CITY CLERK 90.70
 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 31.12
 
UTIL ADMIN 144.96
 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 170.00
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 40.90
 
GENERAL FUND 100.00
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1,750.00
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1,875.00
 
GENERAL SERVICES - MAINTI 2,250.00
 
UTIL ADMIN 3,375.00
 
GENERAL FUND 100.00
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 9.53
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 182.85
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 182.85
 
ER&R -43.86
 
ER&R 553.86
 
FINANCE-GENL 472.73
 
STREET LIGHTING 426.80
 
UTIL ADMIN 12.85
 

POLICE PATROL 32.73
 
UTILITY LOCATING 239.25
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 59.73
 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 50.24
 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 52.67
 
POLICE PATROL 54.03
 
UTIL ADMIN 94.71
 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 269.20
 
GENERAL FUND 571.50
 
GENERAL FUND 46,737.68
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 189.00
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 38.34
 
UTIL ADMIN 35.51
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 49.45
 
UTIL ADMIN 120.56
 

PARKS-RECREATION 59.00
 
GMA - STREET 19.50
 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 357.00
 
LEGAL-GENL 1,458.00
 
UTIL ADMIN 1,738.50
 

Item 3 - 8



DATE: 3111/20 II CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 7 
TIME: 9:47:23AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 3/11/2011 TO 3/16/2011 
ACCOUNT ITEM

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

69044 WEED GRAAFSTRA LEGAL SERVICES-02/11 GMA - STREET 10,343.50 
WEED GRAAFSTRA LEGAL-GENL 11,456.50 
WEED GRAAFSTRA UTIL ADMIN 11,456.50 

69045 WEILER, ARLENE UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 13.13 
69046 WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLIES-JAIL DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,056.37 
69047 WESTERN PETERBILT SEAT CUSHION EQUIPMENT RENTAL 346.54 
69048 WESTLUND, EVELYN UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 69.90 
69049 WFOA 2011 MEMBERSHIP (3) FINANCE-GENL 150.00 
69050 WHATCOM COUNTY BAIL POSTED GENERAL FUND 500.00 
69051 WILMOT, LESLEY & JOE UTILITY TAX REBATE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 81.32 

WARRANT TOTAL: 380,129.17 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 

INITIATOR ERROR
 

WRONG VENDOR
 

CHECK LOST IN MAIL
 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

Item 3 - 9



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 28, 2011 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Contract Award - 20 II Zone Boundary Modifications 

PREPARED BY: Jeff Laycock, Project Engineer rpOVAL 
DEPARTMENT: Public Works, Engineering 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Certified Bid Tabulation 

• Vicinity Map 

BUDGET CODE: 40220594.563000, W0402 AMOUNT: $ 

SUMMARY: 

As a result of the City's intent to expand the North 240 Zone, thereby moving the water 
distribution boundary to the south and drawing upon City-owned sources rather than water 
purchased from the City of Everett, the 20 II Zone Boundary Modifications project is required to 
provide adequate pressures to the area shown in the attached vicinity map. Due to the 
topography, this area cannot serve off of the expansion of the North 240 Zone. Therefore, the 
proposed water system improvements will isolate this area so it will remain in the North 260 
Zone. 

The improvements include the construction of·1 ,050 feet of water main on 67th Ave NE from 
10 Isl PI NE to 1051h St NE, construction of a pressure reducing valve station (PRV) on City 
owned property at 6605 1001h St NE inclu.ding 270 feet of water main, and construction of two 
check valves. 

The project was advertised for a ¥arch 17, 20 II bid opening. The City received X bids as shown 
on the attached bid tabulation. The low bidder was X. References have been checked and found 
to be satisfactory. 

The Engineer's estimate was $435,226.45. 

Contract Bid (Includes Sales Tax): $X 
Management Reserve: $X 
Total: $X 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to award 
the bid for the 2011 Zone Boundary Modification project to TBD in the amount of $X including 
Washington State Sales Tax and approve a management reserve of $X for a total allocation of 
$X. 

S:\PublicWorks\Shared\Engineering\Projecls\Water\Zone Boundaries Modifications\BiddinglAgenda Bill re Award,doc 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 28, 2011
AGENDA ITEM:
Contract Award - 20 II Zone Boundary Modifications

PREPARED BY: Jeff Laycock, Project Engineer TVOVAL

DEPARTMENT: Public Works, Engineering
ATTACHMENTS:

• Certified Bid Tabulation

• Vicinity Map

BUDGET CODE: 40220594.563000, W0402 AMOUNT: $

SUMMARY:

As a result of the City's intent to expand the North 240 Zone, thereby moving the water
distribution boundary to the south and drawing upon City-owned sources rather than water
purchased from the City of Everett, the 20 II Zone Boundary Modifications project is required to
provide adequate pressures to the area shown in the attached vicinity map. Due to the
topography, this area cannot serve off of the expansion of the North 240 Zone. Therefore, the
proposed water system improvements will isolate this area so it will remain in the North 260
Zone.

The improvements include the construction of'l ,050 feet of water main on 67th Ave NE from
10 Isl PI NE to 1051h St NE, construCtion of a pressure reducing valve station (PRV) on City
owned property at 6605 100th St NE inclu.ding 270 feet of water main, and construction of two
check valves.

The project was advertised for a ~arch 17, 20 II bid opening. The City received X bids as shown
on the attached bid tabulation. The low bidder was X. References have been checked and found
to be satisfactory.

The Engineer's estimate was $435,226.45.

Contract Bid (Includes Sales Tax):
Management Reserve:
Total:

$X
$X
$X

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to award
the bid for the 20 II Zone Boundary Modification project to TBD in the amount of $X including
Washington State Sales Tax and approve a management reserve of $X for a total allocation of
$X.

S:\PublicWorks\Shared\Engineering\Projecls\Waler\Zone Boundaries Modifications\BiddinglAgenda Bill re Award,doc

Item 6 - 1



Vicinity Map

- -...,. ,

~}
. 1

,
. {I- ",'
'/ f T I \ •

_ r I

. I

- l \- - - ---
PRESSURE ~

E-DUCING

\ STAT ON :

- I.

S:\PublicWorks\Sharedl.Engineering\Projecls\Waler\Zone Boundaries Modificalions\Bidding\Agenda Bill re Award.doc

Item 6 - 2



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  3/28/2011 
AGENDA ITEM:  

Limited Contract for Event Registration Services with Lakewood Sports Booster Club 

PREPARED BY:  Jim Ballew DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

DEPARTMENT:  Parks and Recreation  

ATTACHMENTS: 

Contract 

BUDGET CODE:       AMOUNT:        

SUMMARY: 

 

The Lakewood Sports Booster Club (LBSC) is contracting with the City of Marysville Parks and 

Recreation Department to provide limited registration services for two community events they 

host during the year.  The events are the annual Berry Run and Scott Skiles Memorial Run. Both 

events are open to the public and registration is required for all participants. 

 

The Parks and Recreation Department will provide online and manual registration services 

exclusively for the two respective events. The Parks and Recreation Department will retain $5.00 

per participant for providing event registration services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to sign the 

Limited Contract for Event Registration Services with the Lakewood Sports Booster Club (LBSC) 

 
 

Item 7 - 1



Item 7 - 2



Item 7 - 3



Item 7 - 4



Item 7 - 5



Item 7 - 6



Item 7 - 7



Item 7 - 8



Item 8 - 1



Item 8 - 2



Item 8 - 3



Item 8 - 4



Item 8 - 5



Item 8 - 6



Item 8 - 7



Item 8 - 8



Item 8 - 9



Item 8 - 10



Item 8 - 11



Item 8 - 12



Item 8 - 13



Item 8 - 14



Item 8 - 15



Item 8 - 16



Item 8 - 17



Item 8 - 18



Item 8 - 19



Item 8 - 20



Item 8 - 21



Item 8 - 22



Item 9 - 1



Item 9 - 2



Item 9 - 3



Item 9 - 4



Item 9 - 5



Item 9 - 6



Item 9 - 7



Item 9 - 8



Item 9 - 9



Item 9 - 10



Item 9 - 11


	Agenda
	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9



